
0l-RCA-265 

Department of Energy 
Richland Operations Office 

P.O. Box 550 
Richland, Washington 99352 

-APR 2 6 2001 
Mr. Michael A. Wilson, Program Manager 
Nuclear Waste Program ;i~y~~!~™ State of Washington 
Department of Ecology 
P.O. Box 47600 
Olympia, Washington 98504 EDMC 
Dear Mr. Wilson: 

FAST FLUX TEST FACILITY (FFTF) HANFORD FEDERAL FACILITY AGREEMENT 
AND CONSENT ORDER (TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT) CHANGE PACKAGE M-81-01-01 

Attached is a memo to K. A . Klein, U.S. Department of Energy (DOE), Richland Operations 
Office (RL), from W. D. Magwood, IV, DOE-HQ, "Fiscal Year 2001 Program Guidance for the 
Fast Flux Test Facility," dated Ap1il 26, 2001. This memo instructs RL to suspend for 90 days 
the decision to permanently deactivate the FFTF as indicated in the Record of Decision for "The 
Final Programmatic Environmental Impact Statement for Accomplishing Expanded Civilian 
Nuclear Energy Research and Development and Isotope Production in the United States." In 
accordance with this decision, RL is also instructed to suspend FFTF-related negotiations 
associated with the Tri-Party Agreement milestones. 

During these 90 days , DOE will undertake a review to examine the facts associated with this 
issue, and assure that all interested parties have an opportunity to have their views considered. 
This act ion to suspend deactivation of the FFTF will not prejudice DOE' s final decision to 
activate or deactivate the FFTF. 

The impact of this memo is to continue the FFTF milestones " in abeyance" as provided for in 
Change Control Forms M-81-98-01 and M-92-98-01 for the next 90 days. This suspension also 
defers the agreef!lent for DOE to provide the subject change package pending the Secretarial 
review discussed in the attached memo. 

As this review proceeds, we will keep you informed of the progress. If you have any questions, 
please contact me on (509) 376-9333, or Al Farabee, Director, RL FFTF Project Office, on 
(509) 376-8089. 

RCA:CEC 

Attachment 
cc: See page 2 

. Clark, Acting Program Manager 
f Regulatory Liaison 
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United States Government Department of Energy 

memorandum 
DA'l'B: Ap.ril 26. 2001 

REPLYTO 
ATI'N'O'P: NE-40 

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year (FY). 2001 Program Guidance for the Fast Flux Test Facility {FFTF) 

TO: Keith A Klein. Manager 
Ricl,Iand Opc:rations Offic~ 

On April 25, 2001, Secrel..ary A.bra.ham suspended for 90 days the dtidsion to permanently 
dcactiv.ato the FFTF a; indicated in the Record ofDco1sion for The Final Prograinmatic 
Environmr!intal lmpacl Stc.1.leme.nt for Accompllsldng E:rpt1.nded Civilian Nuclear Energy 
Resean:h czn.d Davelopment and Isotope Production in the United States_ During this 90 days, 
tbe Department will undertake a rovicW to cxsmine the fac~ nssocfatcd with this issue and assure 
that all interested pmties have o.n opporlunity to have tht::h- views con.sideri:d. This action to 
suspeud deactivation ofthe.FFTF will not prejudice thc:i Dcpa:tment•s final decision to a.,tivate 
or deacti'\'e..te the FFTF. 

Yau arc therefore instrtlcted to s:uspend sll further activities related io deactivation ofFFTF 
pending the outi:omc of this 90-da.y review, You shoi1ld immediately initiate surveillance and 
roaintcunnce op~rations at FFTF but also continue uppropriate planning activities without 
inb:muption. 

In accordance with this decision, you a.re also directed to suspend FFTF•relat1:d negotiations 
associated with the Hanford Fedcte.1 Faciliiy Co'l'npliance Agrcc.mmt and Consent Order 
milost• nog. Please inform approp1'iElte officials of the Statei of Washington as to this 
development. 

We expe:ct that th~ 90-day review will cnci;,mpass but not be limited to mlssion r~quireme::nt.3 and 
comparative cost informatiOll related to FFTF operation and deactivatjon. You should 
immedfo.tely initiate preparation of appropriate informatio:n to support this review and inform 
your sraff of tl:l.e need to respond quickly to any requ·ests made on. bol:ta1f of the review. 

I appreciate yolll' continued support aud effort to e.osure that these actions are tnkon 
oxpi:::ditiously. If you have auy questions. pkas~ call me at (202) 586-6630 or the Associate 

DITector for Facmties, Ro bcrt Lange, at (30 I) 9;:9'!Jie~ _ 
Wil{/lv~Msgwood, IV, Diroctor 
Office ofNuclc:m.r Enc:rgy, Science 

and Technology 

cc: Oliver A. Farab.:e, lU.. 
RobertR. Tlobatts, RL 
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The Secretary of -Energy 
Washington, OC 20585 

' April :25, 2001 

The Honorable Doc Hastings 
Unile<l Stat~s House of Representatives 
Washington, D.C. 20515 

Dear Represenl.mive Hastings: 

Thank you for your lelt~r of April 4 1
\ 200 l, req1,1esting that I sus~~d:thc Record of 

Decision to permanently deactivate the Fast Flux Test Facility (FFTf-). 1. have reviewed 
the points you and others have made and wjtl suspend for 90 days lhe decision to 
pennanently deactivate the FFT..F as indic1l;t~d in the Record of Decision °tor The Fi11al 
J:r;ogrammatic E_n virottmental Impact Statement for Accomp!ishit.ig f.xpCV1ded Civilian 
Nuclear Energy Research and Development and isotope Productjqr.(~~--the United Scates. 

, .. ; . ~;: .. 

As you arc aware. I indicated durhig my confirmation hearing befor~ the Senate Energy 
~<l Natural Res.ources Committee that the January 19, 2001 decision t(? .pennanenrly 
deactivate the FFTF would stand unless significant new information was presented which 
wnrrantcd a review of this decision. Tn response to your request for ~~i;;onsideralion, I am 
initiating this review of 1.ht decision to permanently deactivate the Ff.TF. I believe thnt 
we can effectively complt:te this ~ffort in 90 d.a.ys. · ' 

Proponent~ of reactivation such as you have ide• tifi.ed several potential missions for the 
FFTF. As I understand it, a variety of experts believe the FFTF may yet have the ability 
to play an important role in nuclear energy research and development, the production of 
medical radioisotopes to treat cancer and other diseases, and the produ.ction of 
Plutot1ium-238, 2n isotope used to provide electrical power for sp~-~\nissions. 

Tne status of the FFTF ha.s been an issue for almost a decade_ and th~ years of debate 
have produced a wealth of infonnation in support of both reactivation and deactivation. I 
understand, however, that the; perception exists that, to date, the di::ci~;.9ns made with 
respect to the facility have not been open and fully _considered p~l?lis:.·i~put. r ask for 
your help in ensuring that, regardles~ of the final decision, this reyie~ b"c conducted in 
such a fashion tbat no interested party will have complaints about the pro.cess during lhe 
90-day review. 

My action to suspend deactivation of the FFTF will not prejudice the pepartmtmt's final 
decis ion to activate or deactivate the FFTF. That decision will be made at the conclusion 
of the: review and will take into consideni.tion the ability to sc:cur·e si'~ificant partnerships 
associated with the use of I.he }2FTF, as well as a comprehensive analysi~ of the various 
benefits 2.nd difficulties i!SSociated with the operation of this facility. · 
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Finally, as we have discussed. my hope is to visit the Hanford facility in the next 90 days . 
I{your schedule permits, 1 hope you will have the opportunity to j~i1! me and brief me on 
your views on the progress of the review at that time. · 

l 
1f1ank you for your assistance. I look fozward to your continued input,~s the Department 
reviews the status of the Past Flux Test facility. 

I SinMrcly, 

• • •• 
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Mr. Michael A. Wilson 
01-RCA-265 

cc w/encl : 
R. Gay, CTUIR 
R. Bond, Ecology 
L. Cusack, Ecology 
D. B. Klos, FHI 
R. F. Stanley, Ecology 
D.R. Sherwood, EPA 
J. S. Hertzel, FHI 
0 . S. Kramer, FHI 
E. J. Murphy-Fitch, FHI 
R. E. Piippo, FHI 
T. M. Martin, HAB 
P. Sobotta, NPT 
M. L. Blazek, Oregon Energy 
R. Jim, YN 
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